



LICENSING AND GAMBLING ACTS SUB COMMITTEE

2.00 PM - TUESDAY, 28 JUNE 2022

**MULTI LOCATION MEETING
HYBRID MICROSOFT TEAMS OR
COUNCIL CHAMBER, PORT TALBOT**

**ALL MOBILE TELEPHONES TO BE SWITCHED TO SILENT FOR THE
DURATION OF THE MEETING**

Webcasting/Hybrid Meetings:

This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council's Internet Site. By participating you are consenting to be filmed and the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

1. Chairpersons Announcements
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - A&K Catering Ltd
(Pages 3 - 12)
4. Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - Pontardawe RFC
(Pages 13 - 38)
5. Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - Rum and Co
(Pages 39 - 72)
6. Urgent Items
Any urgent items at the discretion of the Chairperson pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972.

K.Jones
Chief Executive

Civic Centre
Port Talbot

Wednesday, 22 June 2022

Committee Membership:

Chairperson: **Councillor J. Henton**

Members: Councillor S.Paddison

Substitute: Councillor A Dacey

c.c. Superintendent of Police, Neath
Chief Fire Officer, Neath